TELEPHONE: FORDHAM 5560

Mew Pork Zoological [Park

UNDER THE MANAGEMENT OF THE

NEW YORK ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY

185TH STREET & SOUTHERN BOULEVARD, NEW YORK CITY

DR. W. REID BLAIR, DIRECTOR

Jenuary 19, 1927

Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal and Vice-Chancellor,
MeGill University,
ldontreal, Canada.
Dear General Currie:
Thanks for your kind letter, which I ehall place before
the Governmore on Thuredey. I <hould favor & postponewent of our annusl
dinner until sometime in March if there was sny aeeurance that your sppoini-

rent® would pernit of your cowing to New York during that wonth.

If the Board should decide thet it would be inadviesble to postpone

the dinner to a later date mnd should sccept your kind offer to eend =

representative, 1 shell write you again.

Faithfully yours,

T2 ) /3o n,




